

January 8, 1957

Mr. W. E. Arrington, Jr.,
Hasty Oil Company
309 Wilkinson-Pepper Bldg.
Midland, Texas

Dear Sir:

We have received your letter concerning the plugging
of Texas State A-No. 1, located in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$,
Section 16, T-20-S, R-12-E.

As an absolute protection for our mine, we would
accept your first plan of cementing of the above mentioned
well as outlined in your letter. The alternate plan of
cementing would be completely unacceptable as we feel it
does not assure complete cementing of the well, therefore,
it would not provide adequate protection for our mine
working.

Very truly yours,

Robert E. Ender
Mining Engr.

cc: MEM
GSC

NATIONAL POTASH COMPANY

P. O. BOX 734
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO

January 8, 1957

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

I am enclosing a letter to Mr. W. E. Arrington, Jr., in regard to Husky Oil Company's plans for plugging their well, Texas State A-#1 located in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 16, T20S, R32E, Halfway Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

A copy of the Notice of Intention to Plug Well has been filed in your office in Santa Fe.

I believe that our letter clearly states our position as to the method of plugging the well.

Very truly yours,



Robert Reader
Mining Engr.

CC: DDC